Hillside, Dun & Logie Pert Community Council Minutes of Meeting held 10 August 2022 Held in Hillside Village Hall at 7.30 pm

Present : Gill Stranock, Geoff Stranock, Christine Russell, Davie McArthur, Helen Robertson, Shane Fleming	
In attendance: Cllr Duff, Cllr Braes	
Apologies: Cllr Gall, Tony Smith	
Gill Stranock welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
Minute of 8 June 2022, proposed Helen Robertson, seconded Geoff Stranock	
Matters arising	
Flooding on Main Road, Hillside	
Cllr Duff said the Council will take advantage of the work being done	
by Scottish Water within the village (road closed etc) to look at known	
problem areas, as well as doing some resurfacing work. Trees are also	
to come down near the Scout Hall.	
Cycle route from Marykirk to Montrose	
Nothing further to report at the moment. The survey is still be	
undertaken, hoping that it will all be feasible.	
Dubten Car Dark	
Dubton Car Park Cllr Duff to check whether the stones have been moved. Generally,	
there is insufficient parking in the car park, even without the lady who keeps cars there to sell.	
keeps cuis mere to sen.	
Sunnyside Trust	
Shane said there is not a lot to report from the last meeting of the Trust.	
A questionnaire will come out soon, to try to identify the need for the	
facility (community hub). It should be known next month whether or not	
there will be a tour of the recreation hall.	
Community Council elections	
These will take place in October with online applications closing on 31	
August 2022. Davie, Helen and Shane have said they will apply.	
Robert Burns stone	
A meeting was held a few weeks and it has been agreed that the Burns	
memorial stone will be relocated inside Rosemount Estate, the other side	
of the car park gate on the right-hand side. Dave Ramsay will undersee	
the work necessary. The Burns Society are happy with this outcome.	
Planting a tree for Norman Braes	
Tony was dealing with this, so no update this evening.	
Planning (also see emails from Tony)	
Since the last meeting there has only been one local planning matter	
raised:	

22/00347 , Railway Cottage/Torran House, Dubton. The application seeks discharge of a Section 75, Agreement dated 2008 since the applicant now wishes to sell the site (originally intended for erection of a single dwelling (ref 08/00005).	
Correspondence	
All information received has been and will continue to be sent on by	
email.	
Short term lets – see recent email.	
Bi-annual meeting – 23 August, online at 17.30 pm.	
Treasurer's report	
Gill reported nothing has changed yet with the bank account no matter what she does. Helen still awaits confirmation of her being added as a signatory. It is thought that Tony's application went through okay. The meeting discussed the matter again and felt that the original account should be closed and a new account opened in town. The new account should be opened first with new signatories.	
Any other business	
Davie asked if the overhanging trees on the cycle path which passes the House of Dun, could be chopped back. Secretary to write to Scott Dryden (<u>drydens@angus.gov.uk</u> acting roads manager)	Christine
Next meeting	
Wednesday 7 September 2022 at 7.30 pm in Hillside Village Hall with the	
inaugural meeting to be held on 12 October 2022 which will be chaired	
by Angus Council.	

POST MEEETING – The Bi-annual meeting has been rescheduled for late September – date to follow.